
Exhibit 25 
FBI Working on Formal Complaint 

 
 
 
NSC went to the FBI (The FBI initially took our case and recorded Prashant on a tapped line 
demanding $150,000 from us to stop his actions).  NSC was also able to provide the FBI with a 
confirmed IP address to Prashant’s residence in India after he failed to use a proxy server to 
mask his IP.  We were assisted in this by a 3rd party review website where Prashant would 
frequently troll and post false remarks as if he was a customer of NSC. 
 
Special Cyber Crimes Agent Christopher Cope worked with us for several months while we 
gave him evidence.   
 
Very very unfortunately the FBI dropped NSC’s case because they claimed India wouldn’t 
cooperate on extradition. 
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Evidence To FBI of false defamatory posts from Prashant’s Indian IP 

 
Fri 2/17/2012 3:46 PM 
 
From:Cope, Christopher J. <Christopher.Cope@ic.fbi.gov > 
To: Evan Guttman [mailto:Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com] 
 
RE: evidence of Prashant posting on forums 
 
Any way you can get a copy of the original post from that IP? 
  
  
From: Evan Guttman [mailto:Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Cope, Christopher J. 
Cc: Brett Lewis; Evan Hill-Ries; Robert Glynn; Michael Arnstein; Kevin Htet 
Subject: IP evidence of Prashant posting on forums 
  
Here is some more evidence guys.. Prashant has been posting on WeddingBee.com a 
forum for people planning their weddings.. among them, a large amount of jewelry 
buyers.. 
  
He has made a number of postings under different accounts posing as customers who 
have been ripped off by NSC.  There were about a dozen posts, all easily seen as him. 
  
Of course he has always claimed it is not him.. but an actual ex customer, even though 
the story was full fabricated. 
  
After begging and pleading the forum owners to be more proactive (they had a policy of 
not deleting postings), I was finally able to get them to remove his posts.. 
  
One awesome thing.. All of his posts were made using the TOR proxy.. 
except one.. where he must have forgotten to use it.. See below.. 
Hopefully this is good evidence for you guys. 
  
Evan Guttman 
  
CIO 
 <http://www.TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com> 
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mailto:Christopher.Cope@ic.fbi.gov
mailto:Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com


  
 
From: Veronica Weddingbee [mailto:veronica@weddingbee.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 5:00 PM 
To: Evan Guttman 
Subject: Re: Flagging on WB 
 
  
There was a long list of IPs because of his IP blocker/proxy, but the one from India was: 
  
 <http://boards.weddingbee.com/bb-admin/view-ip.php?ip=115.108.53.236> 
115.108.53.236 
  
General IP Information 
IP: 115.108.53.236 
Decimal: 1936471532 
Hostname:115.108.53.236.static-mumbai.vsnl.net.in 
ISP: Tata Communications 
Organization:Tata Communications 
Services:None detected 
Type:Dial-up <http://whatismyipaddress.com/dialup> 
Assignment:Static IP <http://whatismyipaddress.com/dynamic-static> 
Geolocation Information 
Country: India  in flag <http://whatismyipaddress.com/images/flags/in.png> 
  
State/Region:Maharashtra 
City:Mumbai 
  
Best of luck to you! 
  
Veronica 
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From: Veronica Weddingbee [mailto:veronica@weddingbee.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:27 PM 
  
To: Evan Guttman 
Subject: Re: Flagging on WB 
  
  
Hey Evan 
  
Okay, so here's the word from the head honchos. Good news: Prashant created his account and 
that thread as a form of spam, and it wasn't contributing anything to the site, nor was he a 
"member" so to speak, so I got the go ahead to delete it. I've blocked his account, his 
sockpuppet account, and he already had another blocked account as well. 
  
Bad news: Because the thread was being classified as spam, I had to block your account as 
well. You're not getting married, you're not acting as a vendor, the two of you were just 
bickering. That being said, I can keep an eye out for this guy and if he pops up again, I can 
definitely act a lot more quickly to delete what he's posted and block his account(s) again. 
  
I hope that things gets resolved for you and that this guy gets caught. 
I'm sure you haven't lost any customers from WB, our girls here are pretty savvy and can sniff 
out a troublemaker pretty quickly! Please let me know if you see him on our boards again, it's 
near impossible for me and the moderation team to track every post. Also, he screwed up once 
and didn't block his IP properly, so I have a trace to India if it would help you at all, just let me 
know. 
  
Veronica 
  
 

 
 
On Thu, Feb 16, 2012 at 12:02 PM,  
Evan Guttman <Evan@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com> wrote: 
  
THANK YOU! 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

EMAIL THREAD BETWEEN NSC’S CIO AND FBI AGENT 
CHRISTOPHER COPE AFTER PRASHANT WAS RECORDED ON THE 

FBI’S PHONE LINE DEMANDING EXTORTION TO STOP THE 
ATTACKS. IN THIS THREAD THE FBI AGENT CONFIRMS THEY ARE 

MOVING FORWARD WITH A FORMAL COMPLAINT NOW THAT 
EVIDENCE IS SECURE. 

 
 
 

-------- Original message -------- 
Subject: Re: Chris: I want to visit the southern district office on Monday  
From: "Cope, Christopher J." <Christopher.Cope@ic.fbi.gov>  
To: Evan Guttman <Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com>  
CC: Michael Arnstein <Michael@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com>  
 
 
The AUSAs are willing to meet with you, Michael, and your counsel.  Have them contact the number and 
ask for a meeting with AUSA Michael Bosworth in regard to The Natural Sapphire/Prashant Telang case. 
  
 
Regards, 
Chris Cope 
FBI NY 
 

 
 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Evan Guttman <Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com> 
To: Cope, Christopher J. 
Sent: Fri Feb 03 10:02:59 2012 
Subject: Fwd: we are working overtime to crush your V day sale 
  
Is there any news from the AUSA? 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
 
 

 



 
 
Fri 2/3/2012 10:09 AM 
From: Cope, Christopher J. <Christopher.Cope@ic.fbi.gov> 
To: Evan Guttman <Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com> 
 

Yes, they are working on 
the complaint now. 
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